

Appendix A

Area East Committee Forward Plan

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Background and Purpose	Lead Officer
Monthly	Area East – Covid-19 Community response	To discuss the current situation regarding the response to the Covid-19 pandemic and to raise issues or concerns	Tim Cook / Steve Barnes
TBC	Retail Support Initiative Grant Scheme Overview	Review of the Retail Support Initiative Grant Scheme	Pam Williams
	Update on SSDC Transformation Programme	Report to be submitted to the October District Executive Meeting. Members welcome to join.	Toffer Beattie